Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 12 September 2024 16:37

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: FW: VRF -

Attachments: 13. MAHARASHTRA.PDF; Cancelled Cheque - SCB.PDF; PAN COPY.pdf; 9. Tamilnadu.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar

Please update Vendor code as per below

Bl Inactive Review | Active | Ressnd Detall | Prir 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232416006 WODDO1E83 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENHAI FRIVATE LIMITED canon Indla Pyt Ltd

Vendor name -
CANON INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Vikas —9082265520
Mail ID- Vikasmani.Tiwari@canon.co.in

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Vikasmani Rakesh Tiwari <Vikasmani.Tiwari@canon.co.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 12,2024 4:10 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: VRF -



Dear Sir,

Please find attached.

Thanks and Regards,

Vikasmani Rakesh Tiwari,

Senior Account Manager - Enterprise Sales (BIS),

Mobile : +91-9082265520
Canon India Pvt Ltd

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 12 September 2024 15:54

To: Vikasmani Rakesh Tiwari <Vikasmani.Tiwari@canon.co.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: VRF -

Dear vikas
Please share cancel cheque , PAN, GST certificate for the vendor activation

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

This message (including any attachments) is intended for the addressee only and may contain confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized retention, use, copy or
circulation is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email and then delete it from your system.
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Canon India Pvt. Ltd. shall not be deemed as giving or endorsing any personal views or non-authorised content from the sender and shall further not be held responsible for
any viruses in or tampering of this e-mail.



